Orland Park Public Library
14921 Ravinia Avenue
Orland Park, IL 60462
AGENDA FOR BOARD OF LIBRARY TRUSTEES MEETING
August 15, 2016 7:00 P.M.
Room 104
A. CALL TO ORDER
B. ROLL CALL
C. APPROVAL OF MINUTES—FOR ACTION
D. INTRODUCTION OF VISITORS
E. PUBLIC COMMENT
There will be 30 minutes allowed for public comment with a five minute maximum per
speaker. The time limit may be extended upon a majority vote of the Board.
F. TREASURER’S REPORT AND PAYMENT OF BILLS—FOR ACTION
G. LIBRARIANS’ REPORT/STAFF REPORTS

H. COMMITTEE REPORTS

Strategic Planning
Capital Campaign

1. Building and Maintenance

2. Finance (Committee of the Whole)
3.  Service and Policy

4. Personnel

5. Law

6.

P

I. UNFINISHED BUSINESS

J. NEW BUSINESS

1. Salary Adjustments for all employees currently listed in the Market Benchmarking &
Compensation Structure Development Project in order to meet the minimum salary by
October 1, 2016 - For Final Action
Motion to approve the salary adjustments for all employees currently listed in the Market
Benchmarking & Compensation Structure Development Project in order to meet the
minimum salary by October 1, 2016



2. Salary Adjustments for all employees that are currently more than $5,000 under the
recommended midpoint listed in the Market Benchmarking & Compensation Structure
Development Project by October 1, 2016 - For Final Action
Motion to approve the salary adjustments for all employees that are currently more than
$5,000 under the recommended midpoint listed in the Market Benchmarking &
Compensation Structure Development Project by October 1, 2016

3. 2017 Staff Rate Increase — For Final Action
Motion to approve the Staff Rate increase of 2.50% for 2017

4. Benefit Cost Allocation- For Final Action
Motion to approve the allocation health insurance expense for the library portion to be
90% for HMO, Gold PPO 72%, Silver PPO 90%, HSA PPO 97% effective 1//1/2017

5. Revision to the Personnel Policy (Employee Handbook) — For Final Action
Motion to approve the revisions to the Personnel Policy and rename it Employee
Handbook

6. Sun setting The Social Media Use Policy, Communication Systems/Email Policy and Use
of Cellular Phones Policy — For Final Action

Motion to approve the sun setting of the following policies: The Social Media Use Policy,
Communication Systems/Email Policy and Use of Cellular Phones Policy

K. ANNOUNCEMENTS

L. ADJOURNMENT



Minutes of the Regular Monthly Meeting of the Board of Library
Trustees of the Orland Park Public Library held July 18, 2016

The meeting was officially called to order by President Healy at 7:01 p.m.

Members present: Nancy Healy, Diane Jennings, Elan Kleis, Joanna Leafblad, and Catherine Lebert
Members absent:  Christian Barcelona and Denis Ryan

Staff present: Mary Weimar, Library Director; Mary Adamowski, Assistant Library Director;
Ross Kimmey, Finance Manager, Jackie Boyd, Public Information Manager;
Aaron Peterson, Senior Administrative Coordinator

Trustee Leafblad made a motion to approve the June 20, 2016 minutes. Trustee Kleis seconded the
motion. Secretary Lebert asked the minutes to be amended to reflect the reason for her opposition to
hiring Mark Weimar. A roll call vote took place as follows: Barcelona — absent; Healy — aye: Jennings
— aye; Ryan — absent; Kleis — aye; Leafblad — aye; Lebert—aye

Motion passed. 5 ayes, 0 nays, 2 absent.

Diane Norris-Kuczynski. Director Weimar introduced Diane as the new Head of Youth Services.

Public speakers introduced themselves and were given five minutes to speak in front of the Board. The
speakers were as follows:

Nanc Junker

None

Treasurer Jennings moved to accept the Treasurer’s Report for June, 2016. Trustee Lebert seconded
the motion. A roll call vote took place as follows: Barcelona — absent; Healy — aye; Jennings — aye;
Kleis — aye; Leafblad — aye; Lebert— aye; Ryan — absent.

Motion passed. 5 ayes, 0 nays, 2 absent.

Treasurer Jennings moved to accept the accounts payable listing from June 21, 2016 to July 18, 2016.
Secretary Lebert seconded the motion. A roll call vote took place as follows: Barcelona — absent;
Healy — aye; Jennings — aye; Kleis — aye; Leafblad — aye; Lebert— aye; Ryan — absent.

Motion passed. 5 ayes, 0 nays, 2 absent.

The Library received the monies for both the Live and Learn Grant and the Per Capita Grant from the
[llinois State Library. The Live and Learn quarterly grant report was submitted. Mary Adamowski and
I are meeting with other architectural firms for proposals on the flooring replacement project.
Administration is currently working on the 2017 budget.

Diane Norris-Kuczynski was hired as our new Head of Youth Services. Recently, the Web Developer
submitted her resignation to pursue a higher degree and the Preschool Coordinator will be leaving to

1

Call To Order

Roll Call

Minutes

Introduction of
Visitors

Public Comment

Executive Session

Treasurer’s
Report

Librarian’s
Report



take a promotion at another library.

Our Read for the Win summer reading program is reaching the finish line. The businesses were very
generous in their sponsorship and we thank them for their support. Registration for the Summer
Reading Challenge is not as high as last year, but the patrons have enjoyed the water bottles donated by
the Friends of the Orland Park Public Library as their prize for finishing. June monthly circulation is
down, but overall, the 2016 library circulation is 2% higher than last year.

The remaining 2™ floor Group Study Rooms’ carpet tiles have been changed out.

Last week, one of the chillers was found not running properly. Steve contacted Midwest Mechanical,
to assist in locating the problem. Their response time was, as promised, less than 4 hours. On Friday
their technician and Steve found the problem, which was a chafed wire, and they were able to replace
the wiring early this morning.

As was reported earlier this year in the Assistant Library Director’s report, Sound Vision, the company
which serviced and maintained our audiovisual equipment in the library’s large meeting room,
computer classroom and the Youth Services Program Room closed. Administration will meet with
several companies servicing this type of equipment to receive price quotes.

The Friends will host a special sale of their materials on Saturday, September 17. This event will be
held in the lobby of the library in hopes to reduce their inventory and increase revenue.

Other Staff
No reports at this time. Reports
No report at this time. Building and
Maintenance
No report at this time Finance
No report at this time. Service & Policy
No report at this time. Personnel
No report at this time. La
No report at this time. Strategic Plan
No report at this time. Capital
Campaign
Committee
2017 Strategic Plan Update — For Discussion Unfinished
Business

Assistant Director Adamowski gave an update on the 2017 Strategic Plan. First, Ryan Jedloe,
Information Technology 2 staff member, has been added to the committee so he can bring his
technology skills into the various projects we have earmarked for the plan. Currently Ryan is
investigating equipment that will digitize library history which is one of our more aggressive action
steps of the plan.

Goal 1 Objective 1 Customer service based
Circulation Services now provides a provisional library card to Village of Orland Park residents who
may have come to the library without the necessary identification items needed to be issued a library

2



card. This is especially helpful during our current summer reading challenge in which we are
experiencing many more visitors to our library.

Goal 1 Objective 3 Building improvements

The seating in the Teen Area has been updated! The 8 lounge chairs have been reupholstered in colors
and patterns that truly complement the area. Four of the chairs now have study tablets attached to them
so the students can be comfortable while studying. Sara Dempster, our Teen Librarian, has reported to
me that the teens have commented on how much they enjoy the changes.

Goal 2 Objective 2 Community identifies with OPPL

Jackie worked diligently to revise the library’s marketing plan which was approved in March of this
year. The goals, objectives and actions steps of the Marketing Plan clearly spell out how the library’s
materials, programs and services will be communicated to our patrons.

Goal 3 Objective |  Partnership with community
Through the combined efforts of Youth Services and Outreach Services, programming dealing with
dyslexia will be provided. Our first program will be held in early October.

Goal 3 Objective 2 Programming opportunities for patrons of all ages

On December 7™, Terry Lynch of Histories for Kids will present three programs to the 7™ grade
students within District 135 commemorating the 75 Anniversary of the bombing of Pearl Harbor,
These events were spearheaded by Youth Services’ School Liaison Becky McCormack.

Goal 3 Objective 3 Standards for library volunteers and interns
All three of the action steps are in “pending” status but the committee plans to focus on this vital group
in the near future.

Goal 4 Objective | ~ Be a desirable workplace
The benchmark study for salaries has been completed and the results are being studied. The revision
of the Personnel Policy in underway and we plan to make our October deadline.

Goal 4 Objective 3
The Department Heads and Supervisors recently met to begin work on the workflow/task timelines
which will help streamline the many deadline dates, as well as assist managers in their daily and long-

term planning.

Goal 4 Objective 4
A cost effective vending service has been provided to the staff with very positive response.

Goal 4 Objective 5
The Outreach Department will be trained by the Field Museum staff on how to register and catalog

artifacts. This exciting venture will happen on July 27.

Final Action to be taken on the Market Benchmarking & Compensation Structure Development Project
by the Management Association with the amendment that the Superintendent of Maintenance be placed
at level O pay grade.

Director Weimar talked about Steve Newman’s level and moving it to level O and also talked about
sun setting policies. President Healey suggested meeting an hour before the next regularly scheduled
Board meeting to talk about implementation of the Market Benchmarking. President Healy asked
Director Weimar to speak on the exempt, non-exempt status implications when staff are attending
outside conferences with the new changes to the Fair Labor Standards Act.

Motion to accept the Market Benchmarking & Compensation Structure Development Project by the
Management Association with the amendment that the Superintendent of Maintenance be placed at
level O pay grade. A roll call vote took place as follows: Barcelona —absent; Healy — aye; Jennings
— aye; Kleis — aye; Leafblad — aye; Lebert— aye; Ryan — absent.

Motion passed. 5 ayes, 0 nays, 2 absent.

(%)



None New Business

Trustee Leafblad asked about getting Superintendent of Maintenance Newman some temporary help Announcements
and asked there be a clear plan when hiring and posting this type of position. Director Weimar said

clarity can be added in the Employee Handbook which is in revision to address this concern. Graphics

Manager Boyd mentioned that we will have a table at the Taste of Orland the weekend of August 5-7.

August 13™ from 10:00-4:00 there will be a COMIC CON in the Library for all ages.

Treasurer Jennings moved to adjourn the meeting and was seconded by Secretary Lebert. A roll call Adjournment
vote took place as follows: Barcelona — absent; Healy — aye; Jennings — aye; Kleis —aye;

Leafblad — aye; Lebert—aye; Ryan — absent.

Motion passed. 5 ayes, 0 nays, 2 absent.

The meeting was adjourned at 7:40 p.m.

Catherine Morrissey-Lebert
Secretary

Approved: Date:

Minutes prepared by Aaron Peterson



Orland Park Public Library
General Fund
Explanation of Variances for General Fund Activity
For The Month Ended July 31, 2016

Revenues

Tax Revenues are at 67.3% of budget on a year-to-date basis. Interest Income

continues to be higher than budgeted due to investments being set up with longer
maturities providing higher rates of return. Total Revenues are at 68.5% of

year-to-date budget.

Expenditures

Overall Expenditures were $ 97,192 under budget for the month and $ 463,905 under
budget year-to-date.

Salaries is under budget by $ 19,731 for July and $ 93,224 under budget year-to-date.
There are open positions to be filled.

Insurance is over budget for July by $ 852 and over budget on a year-to-date basis.

Legal is over budget for the month by $ 4,627, but is significantly under budget
on a year-to-date basis.

Water and Sewer is over budget for July by $ 2,130 and over budget on a
year-to-date basis.

Audit is over budget for the month by $ 1,319, but will end the year on budget.



Orland Park Public Library
Balance Sheet - All Funds

July 31, 2016
General Special Capital Debt
Fund Reserve Campaign Service Total
Assets
Cash - Marquette 242.691.11 0.00 67,804.64 0.00 310,495.75
Cash - Marquette E-Commerce 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00
lllinois Funds 91,092.30 6,764.32 0.00 0.00 97,856.62
PMA Financial Investments 6,024,944.68 763,787.46 0.00 1,222,679.59 8,011,411.73
US Bank 159,984.91 85.50 0.00 246,671.37 406,741.78
Cash - Harris Bank 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Petty Cash 300.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 300.00
Interest Receivable 15,812.56 1,064.24 0.00 3,542.03 20,418.83
Property Taxes Receivable 1,613,157.25 0.00 0.00 537,390.24 2,150,547.49
Prepaid Expenses 164,703.24 0.00 0.00 0.00 164,703.24
Due from Debt Service 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Assets 8,315,686.05 771,701.52 67,804.64 2,010,283.23 11,165,475.44
Liabilities & Fund Balance
Health Insurance W/H Payable 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
IMRF W/H Payable 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
457 Plan W/H Payable 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Due to General Fund 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Deferred Property Tax Revenue 1,613,157.25 0.00 0.00 537,390.24 2,150,547 .49
Accounts Payable 44,431.90 0.00 0.00 0.00 44,431.90
Estimated Property Tax Refunds 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Due to Primary Government 0.00 0.00 0.00 39,282.10 39,282.10
Total Liabilities 1,657,589.15 0.00 0.00 576,672.34 2,234,261.49
Beginning Unrestricted Fund Balance 5,673,835.36 669,735.13 66,628.45 459,943.59 6,870,142.53
Fund Balance-Restricted IMRF 3,543.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,543.00
Fund Balance-Restricted Social Security 25,462.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 25,462.00
Fund Balance-Restricted Liab. Insurance 25,012.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 25,012.00
Fund Balance-Restricted Worker's Comp 5,408.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,408.00
Fund Balance-Restricted Unemploymt Ins. 26,247.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 26,247.00
Transfers between Funds (100,000.00) 100,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
Over (Under) Expenditures 998,589.54 1,966.39 1,176.19 973,667.30 1,975,399.42
Ending Fund Balance 6,658,096.90 771,701.52 67,804.64 1,433,610.89 8,931,213.95
Total Liabilities & Fund Balance 8,315,686.05 771,701.52 67,804.64 2,010,283.23 11,165,475.44




Revenues

Taxes

Impact Fees
Replacement Taxes
State Grants

Non Resident Fees
Fines

Gifts

Copy Machine
Interest Income
Miscellaneous Income

Total Revenues

Expenditures

Salaries
Salaries-Maintenance
Life/Health Insurance
Books

Electronic Databases
Periodicals

Audio Visual Materials
Audio Visual Equipment
Book Rebinding
Accounting

Insurance

Landscaping & Groundskeeping
Building Maintenance
Security System

Library Office & Equipment
Legal

Library Consultant
Electricity

Water & Sewer

Natural Gas

Telephone

Purchase - New Equipment
Building & Custodial Supplies
Building Repairs

Lib. & Off. Eqpt Rep. & Maint
Machine Rental
Automation - Equipment
Automation - Line Costs
Automation - Consultant
Automation - Maintenance
Library Furniture

Outreach Services

Orland Park Public Library
General Fund
Statement of Revenue & Expenditures
For The Month Ended July 31, 2016

Actual Monthly % of Actual Budget % of Total Total

Month Budget Budget Y-T-D Y-T-D Budget Budget
718,540.91 424,447 169.29% 3,430,539.49 2,971,131 67.35% 5,093,367
0.00 2,083 0.00% 6,544.13 14,583 26.18% 25,000
2,483.89 1,042 238.38% 9,574.13 7,292 76.59% 12,500
0.00 2,083 0.00% 94,764.84 14,583 379.06% 25,000
1,083.24 667 162.40% 2,245.55 4,667 28.07% 8,000
5,348.34 5,000 106.97% 34,563.74 35,000 57.61% 60,000
100.00 833 12.00% 1,600.00 5,833 16.00% 10,000
982.47 1,250 78.60% 9,077.89 8,750 60.52% 15,000
2,419.55 1,250 193.56% 16,805.74 8,750 112.04% 15,000
731.61 833 87.83% 5,390.90 5,833 53.91% 10,000
731,690.01 439,489 166.49% 3,611,106.41 3,076,422 68.47% 5,273,867
178,083.38 197,814 90.03% 1,291,483.24 1,384,707 54.41% 2,373,785
7,769.48 8,975 86.57% 60,066.41 62,828 55.77% 107,705
31,907.04 37,096 86.01%  243,276.61 259,672 54.65% 445,152
8,773.37 34,167 25.68% 160,688.82 239,167 39.19% 410,000
5,325.84 6,083 87.55% 36,597.23 42,583 50.13% 73,000
1,942.73 3,167 61.34% 17,225.09 22,167 45.33% 38,000
11,862.76 13,333 88.97% 89,247.02 93,333 55.78% 160,000
0.00 83 0.00% 0.00 583 0.00% 1,000
0.00 0 0.00% 0.00 0 0.00% 0
499.25 667 74.85% 4,723.63 4,667 59.05% 8,000
3,893.58 3,042 127.99% 22,973.74 21,292 62.94% 36,500
1,037.91 2,033 51.05% 7,806.02 14,233 31.99% 24,400
9,799.92 20,833 47.04% 64,098.15 145,833 25.64% 250,000
0.00 750 0.00% 1,270.50 5,250 14.12% 9,000
0.00 83 0.00% 0.00 583 0.00% 1,000
14,626.89 10,000 146.27% 29,157.21 70,000 24.30% 120,000
930.28 1,000 0.00% 6,013.93 7,000 0.00% 12,000
0.00 0 0.00% 0.00 0 0.00% 0
2,713.13 583 465.37% 5,037.40 4,083 71.96% 7,000
1,723.15 3,333 51.70% 11,558.51 23,333 28.90% 40,000
722.82 917 78.82% 4,174.80 6,417 37.95% 11,000
427.00 1,667 25.61% 18,023.83 11,667 90.12% 20,000
1,702.63 2,833 60.10% 19,604.46 19,833 57.66% 34,000
591.13 1,833 32.25% 1,744.50 12,833 7.93% 22,000
1,202.01 1,375 87.42% 8,307.23 9,625 50.35% 16,500
233.01 333 69.97% 632.01 2,333 15.80% 4,000
825.27 6,667 12.38% 16,067.59 46,667 20.08% 80,000
331.89 542 61.23% 2,266.92 3,792 34.88% 6,500
10,252.31 13,417 76.41% 79,075.72 93,917 49.12% 161,000
3,048.71 4,167 73.16% 20,561.68 29,167 41.12% 50,000
0.00 5,000 0.00% 51,750.27 35,000 86.25% 60,000
198.97 583 34.13% 3,528.84 4,083 50.41% 7,000



Orland Park Public Library

General Fund
Statement of Revenue & Expenditures
For The Month Ended July 31, 2016

Actual Monthly % of Actual Budget % of Total Total
Month Budget Budget Y-T-D Y-T-D Budget Budget

Board Training & Education 225.00 667 33.73% 2,577.96 4,667 32.22% 8,000
Staff Training & Education 108.86 2,250 4.84% 13,683.13 15,750 50.68% 27,000
Conference Fees 0.00 542 0.00% 2,337.00 3,792 35.95% 6,500
Patron Programs & Events 3,661.30 3,750 97.63% 17,295.67 26,250 38.43% 45,000
Association Dues & Fees 420.00 667 62.97% 2,608.00 4,667 32.60% 8,000
Public Information 366.67 3,250 11.28% 12,245.60 22,750 31.40% 39,000
Library Supplies 383.85 3,750 10.24% 17.113.22 26,250 38.03% 45,000
Office Supplies 85.85 917 9.36% 1,138.97 6,417 10.35% 11,000
Postage 563.57 1,167 48.29% 5,760.27 8,167 41.14% 14,000
Printing 0.00 584 0.00% 1,268.30 4,083 18.12% 7,000
Contigency 0.00 0 0.00% 0.00 0 0.00% 0
Contribution to IMRF 16,063.87 17,708 90.72% 119,097.32 123,955 56.05% 212,494
Contribution to FICA 13,923.06 15,819 88.01% 101,333.98 110,735 53.38% 189,831
Audit 2,193.55 875 250.69% 10,500.00 6,125 100.00% 10,500
Liability Ins.-D&0O,Bonds,WC 3,796.49 4,583 82.84% 27,395.47 32,083 49.81% 55,000
Unemployment Compensation 0.00 334 0.00% 0.00 2,333 0.00% 4,000
Bank Charges 80.92 250 32.37% 1,200.62 1,750 40.02% 3,000
Total Expenditures 342,297.45 439,489 77.89% 2,612,516.87 3,076,422 49.54% 5,273,867
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues

Over (Under) Expenditures 389,392.56 0 -100.00% 998,589.54 0 -100.00% 0
Interfund Transfers In / (Out) 0.00 0 0.00% 0.00 0 0.00% 0
Net Change in Fund Balance 389,392.56 0 -100.00% 998,589.54 0 -100.00% 0




Revenues

Taxes

Impact Fees
Replacement Taxes
State Grants

Non Resident Fees
Fines

Gifts

Copy Machine
Interest Income
Capital Campaign
Miscellaneous Income

Total Revenues
Expenditures

Building Repairs

Audio Visual Equipment
Automation - Equipment
Automation - Consultant
Library Furniture

Library Supplies

Bank Charges

Debt Service Repaid to Village

Total Expenditures

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
Over (Under) Expenditures

Interfund Transfers In / (Out)

Net Change in Fund Balance

Orland Park Public Library

Other Funds

Statement of Revenue & Expenditures
For The Month Ended July 31, 2016

Special Special Capital Capital Debt Debt
Reserve Reserve Campaign Campaign Service Service
Month Y-T-D Month Y-T-D Month Y-T-D
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 232.161.55 1,108,411.68
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
380.10 1,969.39 5.74 39.19 478.69 2,742.93
0.00 0.00 300.00 1,275.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
380.10 1,969.39 305.74 1,314.19 232,640.24 1,111,154.61
0.00 0.00 0.00 138.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
3.00 3.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 19,641.05 137,487.31
3.00 3.00 0.00 138.00 19,641.05 137,487.31
377.10 1,966.39 305.74 1,176.19 212,999.19 973,667.30
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
377.10 1,966.39 305.74 1,176.19 212,999.19 973,667.30




9l jo | abey

1v'Z6 WLOL
26°61 yseannQ - syoog - ZLEFOL 91L0Z/S0/L0 L68ZELZE02 g
6v'zL YINOA - s)009 - LLEYOL 9102/82/90 819112802 ilfs]
v'z6- apenbie - ysed - 0LOLOL Jolfe) gusNeg  9L0Z/L2Z/L0 10655 %99Y9- Jwd [i'g
1€7491 W10L
— e
1€°491 yoealNQ-S[eusle [BNSIA OIPNY - ZHER0L 9102/82/90 LLEL65L g
LE° 191" apenbiel - ysed - 0LOLOL suonip3 oIpny  9L0Z/LZ/LO0 90655 %98Y9- Jwd |i'g
00°05 WLOL
0008 $994 g SaNQ UONBIDSSY - 05910L 9L0Z/LLILO L/LLIL
00°08- apenbuel - yseo - 0L0LOL SYILY  9L0Z/1Z/L0 S06SS 328yo- juid g
00°0FL WLOL
e e e
00°0F1L [eba - SBrroL 9L02/10/L0 9L/
00°0¥L- apenbiey - yses - 0LOLOL ‘PY1 ‘s1ojesunog Auadoud paie1dossy  91.0Z/1Z/L0 $065S 32ayD- Juid g
00'52¢ WLOL
e,
00°6Z¢ a|qeded H/m ueld SF - 091201 9L0Z/L0/LO swhed sGp Anp
00'6Z¢- apenbiew - ysey - 0L0LOL JUN0JJY anlasay wnlweld AUnuuy  91L0Z/12/L0 £0655 3o8yg- jwd |iig
ov'Zve WLOL
—————
0r'Zre [eba - G61rOL 9L0Z/0£/90 GlogHoday Jainseal |
ov'zve- apanbiey - yses - gLoLoL 271 "elpe Aumjuad puzz  9102/12/L0 20655 %29y9d- yud g
Junowy jeulbug junoooy awenN ajeq wnN adA)
9102 ‘s ¥snbBny ybnoay) 61 AInp
leja 29
I! d 19249 9L/LLIS0

Aieiqiq a11qnd yied pueuo

Ad 9Lz



9l jo Z ebeg

00°00€ Ivi0L
00°00¢ YInoA-sueAy g sweibold uoned - gvov0lL 9L0g/10/80 9l/L/8 g
00°00¢- apanbie - ysed - 0L0LOL Boziay saeq 9102Z/10/80 €1L6SS 3}o8yd-jwd |1g
00°0S1 Iv1iOL
00°0St YINoA-siuand g swelboid uoned - ZpovolL 9102/10/80 aL/L/8
00°0SY- apenbiey - ysed - 0L0LOL solpmg qie ueg 9102/10/80 Z165S ¥2ayd- jud lilg
00°00§ W10l
00°00§ yoeannQ-siuaazgswelbold uosed - Oy9roL 910€/L0/80 9L/1/8 g
00°00S- apenbie - ysed - 0LOLOL EpemezZ sjeqg 9102Z/10/80 L1LB6SS ¥aeyd- jwd |1g
9.°0€¢ avioL
L8'8L suoyds|a] - 0ZSr0L
68°LS2 $1s0D 8uI - uonewoInNy - G604 9102/e0/L0 aL/e/L
9l'0gE- apenbiew - ysed - 0LOLOL 8|qe) jseswodn 9102/12/L0 016SS ¥oayod-ud g
08'809 IvLiOoL
08'809 auoyds|a] - 0ZS¥0L 9L0e/10/L0 €2.L88erY
08'809- apenbse - ysed - 0L0LOL }seawod 910zZ/L2/L0 60655 HoeyD-jud itg
L1ze ) VLIOL
FANAA INpY - sjoog - QLEFOL 9L02/10/L0 L1848€E1L g
Lze- apanbiep - ysed - 0LOLOL juld abae juiod Jejus) 9Loz/ziLo 80655 yoayd- jud
junowy [eulbug unoasy aweN ajeq wny adA}
910Z ‘sl ¥snBny ybnouy) 6 AInp
1eyaqg Jo9y
I a> 0 9L/LLIS0

Aieaqi 2liqnd yied puelQ Wd 942



91 jo ¢ abeg

RS T
08'vr INpY - sj009 - QLEROL 9L02/EL/L0 7LL09£8S ng
6e°2e INpY - syooqg - OLEROL 9L0Z/ELILO ¥5Z209€85 ng
622 HNPY - sy00g - OLEVOL 9L0Z/€1iL0 £5565£85 na
1£°98 UNpY - $3008 - OLEYOL 9L02/LL/L0 BOLGPEBS
6562 yseanng - syoog - ZLER0L 9102/20/20 6661££8G
0£¥7S2 ydeanng - syoog - ZLEYOL 9L0Z/20/L0 0661££85
6£°0€ UNpY - $}009 - OLEFOL 91.02/90/L0 66.rZ£8S
GG'LYlL yoeanNnQ - sj00g - ZLEROL 91L02/90/£0 ¥ZOrzZEess ng
65°1L2 UNpYy - syooqg - OLEROL 91L02/L0/L0 PISE0ERS ng
L0°LGE UNPY - 009 - OLEYOL 91L02/82/90 64298285 s)oog ng
6€°08 HNPY - sj00g - OLEVDL 910Z/82/90 9.798285 syoog g
6£°0¢ UNpY - sjo0g - OLEROL 9L02/82/90 L0v98Z8S syoog g
0Z'€z UNpY - $%009 - OLEVOL 9102/82/90 8608785 g
G1°622 HNPY - s)oog - OLEVQL 9102/82/90 08558285 syoog ina
oree INPY - sj009 - QLEPOL 9102/42/90 LP1B228S Syoog g
00¥2 INpY - sy00g - LEROL 91L02/42/90 £G58.286 sxoog ng
0912 NPy - syooq - OLEROL 9102/£2/90 8688.28S sjoog g
00T INpY - syoeq - OLEFOL 910Z/22/90 ¥106.28G s)oog na
06'S0E HNPY - $j008 - OLEFOL 9L02/12/90 818.1Z8G syoog g
Ly L0L)L- spenbiel - ysed - 0L0LOL Buiuea sbebusgelen  910z/12/20 91655 294D Jwid g
1912 V101
i R R
1912 saiddng [eipojsng g Buiping - 0gsp0L 9102/0€/90 916¢ na
19'12- apenbiel - ysed - 0L0LOL ‘ouj *Alddng Joyuer aul-ing  91.0Z/12/20 S16SS $o3yd- Jwd |g
80'vYL V101
——
99'522 UINOA - S[eUBIE |BNSIA 0IPNY - LSOl 9L0Z/1L0/20 751981 ng
£7'88¢ 1NPY - S|eLaje [ensiA oIpny - ObEr0L 9102/0£/90 798881 na
66'6Z1 UINOA - S[BUSJEIN [BNSIA OIPNY - LyEH0L 910Z/62/90 8£.981 g
80'bL- @nanbie - yseo - 0LOLOL 071 °'PUOM Aemepuly  910Z/LZ/L0 PLESS %28y~ Jwd |19
junowy [euibug jJunoaoy awepn ajeq wnN adA)
910Z ‘s ¥snbBny ybnouy; 61 Ainp
iejo 29
I @9949 9L/LLi80

Aeiqry oliqngd yied puepo

Wd 912



9} jo  abed

Loegz- apenbie - ysed - 01L0LOL asueuldlieW  9L0Z/LZ/L0 LZ6SS 3o9yD- Juid g
¥2'800'9 IWi0L
0Z'el e g "dey 1db3 YO @ ‘A - 085¥0L 91L02/20/L0 8£28552006

$S'GS e g dey 1db3 ‘O ¥ "9 - 0S5¥0L 9102/10/L0 ZvLS6526

00°0v6'S awdinb3 map - 8seyaind - GZSr0L 9102/0€/90 81 .LV6E0YT

¥.°800'9- apenbien - ysed - 0L0LOL JU| YSM SUOIN|OS SSBulsng BJOUIN BIIUOY  9LOZ/LEZ/L0 02655 32yD- Jwd g
611622 Y101
0€'0L€ UInoA - syoog - LLEVOL

695Gl yoeanng - syoog - ZLEYOL

08°G9E'T UNpY - sxoog - 0LEVOL 9102/0€/90 salewwng aag

BLISLT- apenbien - ysed - 01L0LOL seoiaeg Aeiqiweisbu)  9L0Z/LZ/LO0 6L6SS 3}oeyo- jwd |I'g

00'09% IviOL
i ——

00°6L uoneonpd g Buiuies) pieog - 0L9¥0L 9102/90/20 oLi8LL

0054 uoneonp3 g Buluies | pieogq - 0LOFOL 91.02/90/20 66G8L L

00°62 uoneonp3 ¥ Buuies | psecg - 0L9FOL 9102/90/20 ZessllL e

00'5e2 $894 %@ S9N uoNelossy - 059F0L 9102/90/20 £ZV8LL g

00°09%~ spenbie - ysed - 0L0LOL sossy Asesqry sioul|ll  910Z/12/L0 81655 308y~ Juid |I'g

L0'82¢ Y10l

S0vLZ selddng Ateiqr - 0LLrOL 9LOZMWLILO GS008L LANIA na

€0l salddng Ateiqi - 01O} 9L0Z/L0/L0 #r9LLANId g

6666 jurepy @ 'day 1db3 HO B "a - 055¥0L 9102/90/L0 SZLSLLLANI g

L0°82¢- syenbiey - ysed - 0L0L0L sjonpoid 8910 s.heneg  910Z/1Z/L0 L16SS 3oeyo- jwd g

LPLOLL IV10oL
junowy jeuibuQ Junoosoy sweN ajeq wnnN adA)

910z ‘1 ¥snbBny ybnouuyy g1 Ainp

eye 29

I'e390 ¥ ud aL/LL/80
Aieiqi o1qnd died puepo Wd 9Lz



91 jJo g abeq

£5°G9

——

£6°69 doueusjuley] Buiping - 0501 910g/L0/L0 rPOCors na

£5°69- apenbiep - ysed - 0L0L0L "au| ‘901sg |esodsig AepnnN 9L02Z/12/L0 92655 ¥29yd- jud (g

BEZYS

———

8EZPS abejsed - 084101 9L0Z/1L0/20 9L/LiL

8€'Z¥S- apanbiep - ysed - 0LOLOL auj v 1sodoan 9102Z/12/L0 52655 309Y3- Jwd g

96 vEL

—

66'€Z IINPY - S|eusie [ensia oipny - 0pEy0L 9L02/20/L0 POLVZLYE ng

86°66 IINPY - S|eUsjely [BNSIA OIpNY - OPEYOL 91L02/£2/90 ¥9€660r6 ng

6671 INPY - S|eUsIeW |BNSIA 0PNy - OpER0L 9102/42/90 LE666016 ng

96'vEL- apanbie - yseo - 0L0LOL ade] jsempiy 9L0Z/1L2/L0 2655 329YD-juid g

00002’

000022 PNY - 02601 9102/1L0/20 €206

00°002°2- ananbiel - yseo - 0LOLOL pasaley) Auedwog @ euasu| ain|Dop 9Loz/Lz/io £Z655 $08YD- Jwd g

GZ'6L9'Z

—

GZ'619'2 INPY - $3009 - OLEYOL 9L02/L0/L0 96/902v8

§2'519'2- apanbiew - yses - gLoLoL "ou] “09 g Jepuag maypen 91L02/12/L0 22655 329Yd- Jud |iig

Loeee

Loege [E}USY BUIYJBW - 095101 9102/10/20 L6¥0L09N ng
unowy |eutBug Junoaay aweN aleq wnN adA|

91.0Z ‘s| isnbny ybnouy; g} Ainp
l'ejaq 329y
Aieiqiq 211qnd yied pueug

1OL

Lol

IOl

Wi0oL

wiolL

wioL

9LILLIB0
Wd 9L:Z



9| jo 9 abed

6962 NPy - s|eusiel [ensiA olpny - OPEVOL 91L02/0€/90 806£9€GL ng

G662 WNPY - S|eusiep [ensiA olpny - OrEr0L 9102/62/90 680EL9ESL ng

0066 1INpY - s|euslep [ensiA oipny - OrEROL 9102/62/90 LS0E9EGL g

05'LE 1INPY - S|eusjel [ensiA oipny - OEV0L 9102/62/90 SOreE9ess g

615G apenbiep - ysed - 0L0LOL ONI ‘syoog papioday 910Z/12/L0 0€65S ¥28yD-jud |iig

0529 L AleN
SL'Eee yoealnQ-sieusiey [BNsSIA oIpny - ZrEr0L 9L02/¥2/90 0822£8480L ng

GL'ee NPy - S|eLslepy [eNnsIA oIpny - OFEROL 9L02/72/90 8.22£84801 g

05°19- apenbiep - ysed - 0LOLOL 977 @snoH wopuey uinbuag 9102/12/L0 62655 }28yd-jwd g

£EvolL V1oL
€E¥0L sa||ddng |eipoisng ¢ Buipiing - 0ESFOL 9102/10/L0 91/0€/9

€EVOL- ayanbie - ysed - 0LOLOL dlempieH a3y }ied 9102/12/L0 82655 ¥I8yo- jud litg

06°665'L Ivi0Ll
86'86 1UNPY - syo0g - OLEROL 9102/10/20 91L0v0-08£9LL10L g

0009 yinoA - s300g - LLEYOL 91L0Z/L0/20 9162£0-€¥£91£000

66'8L INPY - s}00g - 0LEROL 9L02/10/L0 G162¢1-£60812000

66°L6 NPy - s)oog - OLEROL 9102/10/L0 G16221-£66412000

00°'L8¢2 INPY - $3009 - OLEVOL 9L0Z/L0/L0 9LLL0L0-EL7 L2021 ng

66°0LL Inpy - sjoeqg - 0LEVOL 91L02/10/40 9110.0-099¢r¥eyL ng

0069 NPy - sj00g - 0LEVOL 9L02/1L0/L0 9100L0-£6+609227 1 ng

0geee YinoA - syoog - LLEYOL 9102/1L0/L0 9110.0-056.E2V61 g

6691 npy - sjoog - 0LEYOL 9102/82/90 918290-0/¥#0¢S000 ng

96vL UINOA - $jo0g - LLEVOL 910¢/82/90 918290-£91025000 ng

oo'0gh linpy - s)oog - 0LEROL 9102/52/90 916290-0SE0r 1L 000 g

28'9¢¢ NNpY - $xo00g - OLEFOL 9102/¥2/90 9LrZ90-09€L0¥0L L g

86'S6 WNpY - $)00g - 0LEYOL 9102/%2¢/90 91¥290-€4282641 1 g
05°S65°L- apenbiey - ysed - 0L0LOL *OU] ‘BALIQIReAD 910Z/12/L0 LZ6SS 3oayd-wd |i'g

junowy |[euibuo junoosy aweN ajeq wnN adA)

910zZ ‘sl ¥snbny ybnouy} 61 AIne

iejo b I< ]

lejaqg }o9yd 9L/LLIS0
Aseiqi ol|dnd Xied puelo e



91 jo £ abey

06°L9¥ IvioL

——————

000§ SOUBUBJUIEN - UONBWOINY - 08GO 9L0Z/LLILO e g

00°68e SQUBUBIUIEIN - UOHIBWIOINY - 08SHOL 9L02/LL/L0 LEVZ g

06'9z SOUBURJUIEB - UOHBWIOINY - 08GO 9L0Z/LLILO 62¥e ng

06° Lot~ apenbaey - ysed - pLOLOL $82IAJ3S 1| MMH 9L02Z/12/L0 £65S H29YD- jwud |I'g

98801 IVi0L

——

98'801L uoneosnpy g Buiuies| yeis - 0zoroL 9L0Z/SL/L0 9L/SLIL g

98'801- apenbael - ysed - 0L0LOL Aawuiy ssoy 9L0Z/LE/LO E€6SS ¥29yD-jud ()ig

0L'6L V1041

———

0461 YinoA - syoog - LLEPOL 9L02/¥2/90 £6.£€9 g

0L'6L- apenbiel - ysey - 0LOLOL Buiysiigng uasoy 9L0Z/12/L0 ZE65S HI8YD- g |ig

000002 vi0ol

———— e,

000002 aiqeAed H/M UBld /S¥ - 091201 9L02/SL/L0 9LISLIL g

00°000°2- ayenbuew - ysey - 0L0L0L Auedwog soueinsuj sy Jejseljay 9L0Z/12/L0 LEBSS Hoayd- juud |iig

¥6° LGS aviol

———

00°0% INPY - S|euUBep [ensIA oIpny - OpEHOL 9102/90/L0 6L¥99€5.L ng

86°C9 INPY - s|eusiep [ensIA olpny - ObER0L 9102/90/L0 98/99€G.L g

S6'9 INPY - S|eusiep [ensia opny - ObEk0L 9L02/50/L0 96665E£GL ng

66°9¢ UNPY - S|eusiep [ensIA olpny - ORFER0L 9L0E/L0/LO 069+9€S5. ng

66'GE HNPY - S|EUBIE [BNSIA OIpNY - OFEROL 9L0e/10/20 0€9¥9€GL

ShLe HNPY - S|[ELBIEY [ENSIA OIPNY - OFEFOL 910Z/0€/90 L08E9ES,

StLe HNPY - S|eUBIB |BNSIA OIPNY - OFEF0L 9102/0€/90 608£9€5. g

66°92 HNPY - s|eualel [ensip oIpny - OrEr0L 9102/0E/90 LL0¥9ESL g

00'66 UNPY - S|eusiel [ensip oIpny - OrER0L 91 02/0£/90 281F9EG, g
junowy [euibugp jJunosoy awepn ajeq wnpn adA )

9102 ‘| ¥snbny yBnouy g1 AInp
I1e3aq %299y

9L/LLI80
Aieiqr o1jqnd yJeq pueo Wd 012



9l jo g abed

€L'1BS V1oL
€1°16S sueday Buiping - OpS¥OL 9L02/8L/L0 9G8LE
£1°16S- apenbiey - ysed - 0LOLOL ‘P17 ‘suonnjog ABisu3 aanewss)|y 9102/¥0/80 0t6SS ¥oayd- jud 11'g
LEZSZ 0L Wi0oL
L£'252'0L Jue}Nsuo) - uonewoInNy - £/Gk0L 9L0Z/LL/L0 ¢ Sive
L€Zs2'0L- apenbley - ysed - 0L0LOL ‘ou| ‘ubisag MMy 9L02Z/12/L0 6E£65S ¥oeyD- jud |i'g
59'29 W10l
59'29 |eba7 - GePFOL 910Z/1L0/L0 GEBBEY
$9'29- anenbiep - ysed - 0L0LOL 'ouj ‘seoialeg Juswabeuey snbiun 9L0Z/1L2/L0 BEBSS HoBYD-juwd li'g
00°G0L Iv1i0oL
00°50L sal|ddng |eipoisng g Buiping - 0ESFOL 9102/80/L0 X2G1S901 g
00°S0L- ayenbJely - ysed - 0L0LOL ‘Ul ST duURLL 9L02Z/L2IL0 LEBSS ¥oayd- jud li'g
S0'9.L1 vi0ol
G0'9L1L salddng |eipoisng g Buiping - 0ESY0L 9L0g/EL/LO 06ev g
S0'9LL- apanbiey - used - 0L0LOL Ajddng aoueusjuiep ybijung 9L02Z/L2/L0 9E6SS ¥oayd-jwd g
ov'ov IWLOL
(0 14 UINOA - S[eSipoUad - LZEPOL 910Z/Z1/L0 £801L88SIN Ing
0" 9%~ apenbiey - ysed - QLOLOL ‘ouj ose|oYyos 91L02/12/L0 GE6SS ¥oayd- jud |I'g
junowy [euibug junoooy aweN ajeq wnn adA|
910Z ‘S| ¥snbny ybnoayy g1 Ainp
jieja2g o8y
. % 2 9L/L1/80

Aieiqim o1qnd yied puelQO Wd 91:Z



91 jo ¢ abed

00°01s-

ayenbiey - ysed - 0LOLOL

sauisnpuj jeg 9102Z/v0/80 LY6SS ¥28YyD-jwud i'g
60682 ILOL
—
€€°29 yaeanng - syoog - gLevoL 9102/5¢/L0 PEZELLZENZ g
6161 yoeaanQ-s|eUsiep |BNsIA OIpNY - ZrEroL 9L02/61/20 6092912£02 g
or'veL U2EalnQ-s|eusiep [ensia oipny - ZyeroL 9L02/241L0 26EBYLZENT g
LS'E9 UdseannQ-sjeusiep [ensip oipny - Zyep0L 9L02/L L0 cliivieene g
60°582- anenbuep - ysed - 0LOLOL lojfe) g 1eyeg 9102/¥0/80 or6ss ¥28yd-jud g
¢2'Le9 V1oL
——
L6LLE YOESANQ-S|ELIRIEN [BNSIA OIPNY - ZPEpQl 9lL0z/22/L0 1000091 ng
(Bop A% YoeannQ-s(euslep [eNnsIA oIpny - ZyEroL 9102/80/20 EC86S1 ng
[AAPA: o ajanbiel - yses - 010101 suonip3 oipny 910Z/¥0/80 SP6SS HI3YD-jwd g
0008 W10L
——
00’08 $IS0D 8uIq - uoneWOINY - G/GH0L 9102/12/20 oLeL/L-9L/ELI9 g
00°08- ajjanbiel - yses - 0LOLOL 181V 910Z/r0/80 ¥P6SS 3¥29yD- jud |i'g
00°0rL W10L
——
ooorl 18651 - G6pPOL 9102/82/80 aL/8e/L
00°0%L- apenbie - ysed - 0LOLOL "P11 'siojpsunog Apadoud pajesossy 9102/¥0/80 £P65S ¥28yd-jud |ig
00'5¥2 WLi0L
——
00°'sve le6e - gerrOL 9L02/1L2/L0 ol/LelL ng
00'sve- ayenbien - yses - gLoLoL S2)e100ssY |esiesddy 9L0Z/¥0/80 ZPeSs 309y Jud 1ig
junowy |euibug uUnoodYy aweN ajeq wny adA)

9102 ‘S1 ¥snbBny ybnoayy 6} AInp
llejaqg 3o9yo

9L/1LI80
Aieiqi 211qnd yied puepQ Wd 912



9} jo 0} abed

00°0SL yoeannQ-sjusazgsuielfold uoned - 0¥yl 9102/20/80 aL/ELI6
00°0S1- aponbien - ysed - 0L0LOL syeesn sndwo)  9L0Z/v0/80 L56SS yoeyo- jwd lilg
FAN s IVLOL
18452 swdinb3 - uonewoIny - 0LGF0L
151 abejsod - 0ELYOL
Ciads salddng [eipoisnd g Bulpiing - 0ES0L
18vST Juswdinb3 - uonewony - 0501
0G°22L uonew.ou| 21and - 09901
18'VSE wewdinb3 - uoewolny - 05701
18'VSE swdinb3 - uoewolny - 0L5¥0L
00°00L UINCA-SIUBAT B mmtmhme& uoiled - Z¥or0lL
¥£'8l abejsod - 0€L¥0L
veve uInoA-siuend g sweiboid ucsed - ZFar0L
GZ'9Z1 sallddng 8010 - 02701
gL'zl ‘dwed [eyden-ainiuing AeigrT - 065705 9102/20/80 910z Ainp ng
ZLSSY L epanbiey - ysed - 01L0LOL 8ajAIeg JaquiswpIed  9L0Z/Y0/80 05655 y}oeyo-jwd Iig
00°6€ IVLIOL
00'6E Inpy - s|ealpouad - 0ZEF0L 9102/0Z/L0 9L/02/L
00°6¢- apanbie - yseg - 0L0LOL |euosiad auln wonog  9L0Z/¥0/80 67655 ¥98yo- juid |iig
0029 WLOL
00°£9 WNPY - s)eog - QLEFOL 9102/81/L0 /6160801 ng
00°L9- epenbiey - ysed - 0LOLOL uewsisg  9L0Z/¥0/80 81655 3}28yD- juid |1t
00°0LS V1oL
00°0LS aoueusiuiepy Buiping - 0SF10L 910Z/0£/L0 z6248
jJunowy |euibug uno2oy aWeN ajeq wnpy adA
910z ‘s} 3snbBny ybnouay 6 AInp
ie}a o9
I d 9343 9L/L1/80

Ateaqyq a11qnd Jed puepo Wd 9Lz



9l jo || abed

66'% sa|ddng 820 - 0Z210L
66'L2 salddng Aseiqr - 01L2¥01
677Gl saiddng 830 - 022101
0045 salddng Aueiqi - 0LL¥01 9102/52/L0 891981 LANI
1£°69 saNddng @240 - 02201 910Z/12/L0 L2858 LANId g
LLeze'L apenbiely - ysed - 0L0LOL $1onpoid @y shenten  9L0Z/#0/80 55655 o8y~ Jud |1ig
G661
———
G6'6L UINoA - syoog - L LEFOL 9102/91/L0 6008201
56'61- anenbiel - yseo - 0LOLOL Buiysijand suaaslg yisien  91.0Z/v0/80 ¥5655 %23yo- Jud jiig
18'9%0" L
688 HNPY - s}00g - 0LEVOL 9102/52/L0 G961 L¥8S g
8E'¥G HNPY - syoog - 0LEVOL 910Z/SZ/L0 6561 L¥8S ng
6562 HNPY - s300g - 0LEVOL 910Z/12/L0 99166£8S
SPELE yoeanng - syoog - ZLep0} 91L0Z/12/20 8/166£85
v L0V yseannQ - s400g - ZLE0L 91L0Z/02/L0 0Z126£85 e
66°L2 HNpY - syoog - 0LEVOL 9102/02/L0 EVEZ6ERS g
66°L2 yseanng - syoog - ZLEPOL 910Z/02/L0 1Z1Z6£85 ng
6182 INpY - sxoog - 0LEYOL 910Z/61/20 906t8£85 ng
6.8 yoraNNQ - syooq - ZLEFOL 9L0Z/ELILO 6296585 na
L89¥0°L- apenbiey - yses - 0L0LOL Buiuses abebusgfelen  910Z/v0/80 £5655 ¥98yQ- jud ||ig
96'60¢
8668 INPY - Seule [BNSIA OIpPNY - OFEROL 91L02/92/20 £LL061 g
86'692 UINOA - S|EUBley |BNSIA 0IPNY - LpErOL 9L02/12/L0 605061 g
96°'60€- apanbiey - ysed - 0LOLOL 2771 ‘PHOM Aemepuld  91.0Z/70/80 Z5655 ¥98yD- hud |ilg
00°0SL

junowy jeuibug Juno2oYy aweN ajeq wnN adA|

910z ‘51 ¥snbBny ybnoay; 61 Ainp
I'ejaqg %o9yo
Aleiqiq a1qnd yied puepQ

w101

wWioL

w10l

WIioL

9L/LLIg0
Nd 9l:2



9l jo Z| ebed

wviol

wviol

vL0oL

wVLOL

W10L

Z5'vTT'e- apenbuep - ysed - 0LOLOL saoineg Aieig wesbu]  910Z/0/80 19655 399y jwd g
00°5¢EL
00°GEL $834 '§ $8NQ UOIEIN0SSY - 0G9LO0L 9102/S0/L0 66.811
00°SEL- apenbiep - ysed - 0LOLOL uonejoossy Aueiqiy sioullll  910Z/#0/80 09655 398uD- Juid g
61 69F'C
6F'69F'C seseqejeq 21UeNo2|T - GLEVOL 9L02/L0/L0 ¥90L1
61 69¥'C- apenbiep - ysed - 0LOLOL 27100-STHI  9L0Z/¥0/80 65655 3o8uD- jwd g
SZ'66F
GZ 66 Bununosoy - 0Zyrol 9102/64/L0 z.681
SZ'66%" apenbiel - ysed - 0LOLOL 'D'd ‘sejejoossy g duleaH  9L0Z/v0/80 85655 »o8yD- wd g
0.'662
04°562 unpy - syoog - OLEFOL 9L0Z/SL/LO0 71G8€E
0L'S62- apenbie - ysed - 0LOLOL UOSIIM "M'H  91L0Z/#0/80 15655 #oeyn- nud g
00048
000482 uopewlIou| alIgnd - 099701 91L0Z/6L/L0 L8gErL
00°0.8°Z- apenbiel - ysed - 0LOLOL suopowoid 09 910Z/¢0/80 95655 %asyo- jud lig
LL'6ZZ L
6672 salddng Atesqi - 012¥01 9102/62/L0 01S8LLANID
8'c9r e g "dey 1db3 "o B "qI - 0SSF0L 9102/62/L0 £tL.8LLANID
08'699 iep B “dey 1db3 "o B a7 - 08S0L
junowy |euibug 1uno29Yy aweN ajeq wnN adAL

91.0Z ‘Gl 3snbBny ybnouyy 61 AInp

lle3aq %29yo

Aieaqr 211qnd ¥ied puepo

9L/LLI80
Wd 912



9l jo ¢} abey

00'8€L'G
—
00'8€L'S adueusjutely Buiping - 050l 9L0g/10/80 0209
00'8EL°S- apanbaep - ysed - 0L0L0L 91L0Z/¥0/80 99655 HI8YD- jud g
¥6'vee
1696 UINOA - Sjeusiep [ensIA 01PNy - LyEpOL 9L0Z/8L/LO 88E951¥6
L6°2¢21 WINPY - S|eudlen |ensiA olpny - OvEr0L 910Z/8L/L0 PZSesSiye
re'vee- apenbiew - yseo - gLoLOL ade] jsampipy 910Z/v0/80 G965S ¥a@YyD-uud Ing
8.'8LE"L
—
8.°81E"L aoueusurep Buiping - osproL 9L02/L2/L0 LI¥P660ZLL g
8L'81€'L- apenbiely - yseo - 0L0LOL [EDIUBYIBN ISaMPIN 910Z/v0/80 #9655 Y28yd- jud |ig
00°2ev
002y juswdinb3 map - aseyaingd - GZSroL 9L02/61/L0 LBEESA0TE 'g
00 L2¢- apanbaey - ysen - 0LOLOL dU| ¥SN suonN|og ssaulsng B}OUl EDIUOY 9L0Z/¥0/80 £965S 329yD- jud |iig
vZeLLvL
—
L6'S0L'PL [e6a7 - GevrOL 9102/42/L0 L¥6EBL ng
L2EL 1e6a7 - 61101 9102/62/L0 9L/5¢1L ng
vZeLL'YL- apenbiel - ysed - 0LOLOL 'PI7 ‘supjusr pue adioy] ‘ulely 910Z/t0/80 29655 ¥o8ypD-jud g
25v2Z'8
——
£5°9¥G'Z UINOA - sy00g - LLEYOL
66°L49'G WNpY - sxoog - OLEYOL 9102/70/80 18l pejiejep eag g
junowy jeuibugo JUNo2oY awepn ajeq wnpy adA ]
910Z ‘) ¥snbny yBnouyy g4 Ainp
lleyaq %o9yo

Ateiqr o1iqnd yied puepo

wioL

Lol

WwWIOL

wvLiOoL

Lol

V1oL

9L/LL/g0
Ad 9Lz



9l jo | abed

66°'SE HNpY - S|eusien [ensiA olpny - OrEROL 9102/51/L0 08€TLESL

66'GE UNpY - s|eusie [eNsiA OIpNY - OFER0L 9102/51/L0 LE€TLE8L g

66'SE NPy - sjeuslep [ensip oipny - OrEPOL 9102/51/L0 BLETLESL g

60'GE UNPY - s|eusiely [eNsIA oIpny - OFEFOL 9L0Z/S1/L0 9/612€S. g

0229 NPy - sjeusiep [ensiA oipny - 0¥Er0L 9102/eL/L0 B6EL69ESL g

66'GE HNPY - SeleIBW [BNSIA 01PNy - OvEVOL 9102/80/L0 £6189€SL g

0c'z8 }inpy - sjelisiely [ensiA oipny - O¥EROL 9102/80/L0 61£89€5L g

6£'6S NPy - sjelisiep |ensiA opny - OvEROL 9L02/L0/L0 0£929¢€SL na

66°LL INpY - S|eusiep [eNSIA olpNY - OFEVOL 9L02/20/20 96€49€5. na

LE'€98- apanbie - ysed - 0LOLOL ONI ‘'s}oog papioday 9102/¥0/80 LL6SS ¥o8YyD-jud litg

00°0se

00°'0se uoieonp3 %@ Buluies| pieog - 0LOYOL 9102/¥0/80 Biw pieog 910z AIne g

00°052- apenbJe - ysed - 0L0L0L jooqbep ‘plysey 910Z/¥0/80 01655 %38yDd- jud |ligd

SL€0e

0o'oe HNPY - s|eusie [BNsIA 01PNy - Ovey0L 9102/2e/L0 85950908801

00°0¢ UNPY - S[EUSJE |BNSIA OIPNY - OFEYOL 910g/22/L0 8550908811

00°0€ yoeannQ-sieusiep |ENSIA 01PNy - ZFEV0L 910g/22/L0 0950908801

00°0¢ yoeannQ-sieusiep [EnsIA oIpny - Z¥Ev0L 9L0Z/SL/L0 £00€E68006

S2'9s NPy - s|eliajey |ensip oipny - OvEROL 91L02/SL/L0 SZP966.80L na

Gl'ee NPy - s|elisiepy |ensiA olpny - OrEROL 9L0Z/SL/LO S2P96648L1 na

GL'E6 WNpY - S|eusien [eNSIA oIpNY - OFEROL 9102/80/L0 £646264801 1 g

S.'e0e- apenbie - ysed - 010401 D77 @snoH wopuey uinbuag 9L0Z/¥0/80 69655 ¥I8Yyd- juid liig

GLeel't

GL'EZL'L seg |elnieN - £LSPOL 9102/2e/L0 9L/ee/L g

SLETL)L apenbJe - ysed - 0L0LOL Se9) JOOIN 910Z/70/80 L9655 ¥o8yd- jud g
junowy [euibup Junosoy ajeqg winN adf|

910z ‘1 IsnbBny ybnouyy 61 Ainp
['ejag »23y9
Aieaqi 211qnd yied puelQ

V10l

wiol

wvioL

9LILLI80
Nd 912



9l jo g| abed

ZLL20'6- ayenbie - ysed - 0LOLOL NOZVIV/NVYE ANOYHONAS  9L0Z/v0/80 S1655 ¥oayo- jwd g
Z9°0L0°L V101
16'06E seyddng |elpoisng g Buiping - 0ESHOL 9L0Z/0E/L0 vey ng
0082 se|ddng |eipoisng @ Buiping - 0£SH0L 9102/6L/L0 92991 ing
L6'L6S selddng |elpoisng @ Buiping - 0gskoL 9L0Z/5L/L0 A ing
z80LO'L- ayanbaep - yseo - gLolLoL Aiddng saueuajuiep WByUNg  910Z/p0/80 1655 ¥23yD- Jud g
€0'8LL WIOL
€0'8L1 suoydajel - 0ZSroL 91L02/70/80 obL g
£0°8L1- apanbiel - ysed - LOLOL juuds  910Z/p0/80 £2685 #28YD- ud g
£6'606'0L IWi0L
Legse ol 1UBYNSUOD - UOBWOINY - / /G0 9102/10/80 Gesz na
299z 82UBUSJUIY - UOHBLIOINY - 0QSH0 91L02/10/80 0zse g
00'68¢ 30UBUBJUIEI - UCHBLIOINY - 08SHOL 9102/40/80 125z g
0005 S0UBUSJUIE - UOBWOINY - 08SHOL 9102/L0/80 Losz na
00961 juswdinb3 - uonewony - 050l 91L02/42/20 9.v2 g
£6°606°0L- apanbiely - yses - 0L0LOL S30IAIBS LI MM 910Z/P0/80 Z1655 ¥28yd- Jud |1g
1698 1oL
Pl s e
66'GE INPY - S|EUSieY [eNnsiA oIPNY - OFER0L 9102/42/L0 G90BLEGL g
619/ UNPY - S|ELSIE [BNSIA OIPNY - OFEROL 9102/42/20 ZGEBLESL na
0z'z8 UNPY - S|euslep [ensiA 01PNy - OFER0L 9102/62/.0 Z6044E5. g
6665 INPY - S|elalep [ensiA oIpny - OFER0L 9102/22/L0 550966/ ng
6692 INPY - S|eUaley [ensiA oIpnY - OFEr0L 9102/22/L0 6209465/ it}
66'GE IINPY - S|ELBEY [BNSIA OIPNY - OPELOL 91L02/22/L0 6909/€S. g
66'GE IPPY - S[BUSIE [BNSIA 0IPNY - OFERQL 9L0Z/81/L0 L09ZLESL [l5]
06°GL INPY - S|eLRJE [BNSIA OIPNY - OFEROL 9L0Z/81/L0 588966/ g
00'66 NPy - S|eUSIeW [BNSIA 0IPNY - OFEROL 9L0Z/GL/L0 866V.LES. g
junowy [euibug UNO2oY awen ajeq wnN adA)
910Z ‘Sl ¥snBny ybnouyy 6} Alnp
iejag %o9o
I . 49 91L/L1/80

Aseiqin oijqnd yied puelo

Wd 9Lz



9l jo 9| abed

Sb'pS9‘sST S

66'0s8'vS  $
05'826'¢6 S

96'vL8'L0T $

|ejol puein

Hodas 4y yiuow 1xau uo pajyiodas aq 0} 9T/ST/8 Uo [|oiAed SS04D
910z ‘Ajnr 40} 33ueINSUl/4YIAI 10} @3e||IA 03 JuawAed

9T/1€/L uo ||oJAeq ss01D

$P3YD dv - [e303gns

00°0L Ivi0L
0002 soueusjuieyy Buipjing - 0S¥0L 9102/62/L0 LLgZ g
0004 apenbiep - ysed - 0LOLOL *ouj Bugeujuueyxy piebwy  9102/70/80 81665 yoeyo- jud g
69'FE V1oL
69'7E S90IAISG YOBRANO - 00910 91L0Z/6L/L0 LOSEES0Z ng
68'PE" apenbiep - ysed - 010101 yed puenQ jo aBeliA  910Z/70/80 L1655 ¥ooyo- jwd g
eLELL'e V1ol
SLELL'E lamag B JBIEM - GLSFOL 9102/L£/20 aL/Le/L na
CLELLT apenbiely - ysed - 010101 i) yied puepQ jo obejiA  9102/¥0/80 91655 }o8yo- juid lIig
ZL'L80'6 VL0l
Z6'ESL INpY - sxoog - 0LEROL
£8°292 yoesnnQ-S[EUSIEN [BNSIA OIPNY - ZHEROL
96°281'L UINOA - S|BUSIEIN [BNSIA OIPNY - LEEY0L
LWeel's UNPY - S[BUBIE [ENSIA OIPNY - OFEFOL 910Z/5L/20 91L02/SL/L ng
junowy jeuibug junooay aweN ajeqg wnN adA)
910Z ‘sl ¥snbny ybnoiyy g1 AIne
1eyag 3o9o
! a Ud 9L/L1/80

Aieiqi 21qnd yied puelQ

Nd 912



Adult Services Board Report
July 2016

SERVICES/PROGRAMS/PROJECTS/CLASSES

Writers Group 7/7; 10 adults

Library eBooks for Tablets and Smart Phones 7/8; 5 adults
Four genre books discussions 7/14, 7/19, 7/20, 7/20; 29 adults
Library eBooks for Kindle 7/21 2 adults

CONTINUING EDUCATION/MEETINGS ATTENDED

Meetings & Cont. Ed. Tabulation Form
Diane Srebro attended 1L A-Cultural & Racial Diversity Committee Mtg (Oak Park PL) on

Jul 27, 2016

STATISTICS
Database Statistics July 2016-2015 Comparison
_ Databsse | 2006 | 2015 | DataType |
 Ancestry 3017 1915  Searches
| CaeersCollege | 6 | 34 | TotlUsers
ConsumerReports 59 | 90 LogINs
_ EBSCO | 28400 26600  Searches
Gale Virtual Ref. Lib. | 7 | 3 Searches
Heritage Quest 906 [ 211 Searches
‘Morning Star Investment | * . 65 Searches
_ocle 2399 6610 Searches
ProQuest - 124 226 Searches
Reference USA | 173 | 352 Searches
- World Book 0 | 8 Searches

Note: EBSCO includes NoveList Plus usage

*Statistics not available yet



Statistics from web forms
Category 07/2016 07/2015

Reference 3701 4019
Ref Remote 178 255
Non-Reference 315 478
N-R Remote 22 36
Prog Att 46 44
Items shelved 23212 26217
Carts shelved 343 355

GRANTS/SPECIAL PROJECTS

Diane Srebro to serve on the LACONI-Reference & Readers Advisory Section advisory board
for 2016-17.

Circulation Board Report
July 2016

SERVICES/PROGRAMS/PROJECTS/CLASSES

Howard Griffin reviewing Polaris permissions on staff records.
Laura Larson continues to learn Simply Reports module.
Becky Simmons checking for updates on lost material on patron records.

Julie Pryor continues to learn Circulation statistics involving patron records.

CUSTOMER SERVICE LOG

7/8/16 (Circulation Desk) "It's a good thing I brought my whole life with me to get a library
card." Comment from patron when told two forms of I.D. was needed.

7/14/16 (Information Desk) South Holland patron inquiring about guest usage on our computers
stated that we have a very nice library.

7/16/16 (Information Desk) Patron said "I love this library. It's totally awesome. Everyone is so
helpful."

7/27/16 (Information Desk) Customer said we have a beautiful library but the signs are not clear.
Newspaper sign makes you think you have to go to the back of the library for them. Customer
asked me to look up an author and I politely said you will need to go to the reference desk and he
had a fit and said that sucks!

7/5/16 (Circulation Desk) "I like that you send an email to let me know items are due."
7/8/16 (Circulation Desk) I enjoy those emails you send to let me know my items are almost due.

7/23/16 (Circulation Desk) The Reference librarian upstairs was so helpful.



PATRON

IN-HOUSE

ORS TOTAL CIRCULATION |
MONTH 2016 LAST YR. CHANGE ATTENDANCE CHECKINS
JAN 78,228 82,937 6% 33,484 1,849
FEB 77,836 73,126 6% 33,655 1,554
MAR 82,831 79,332 4% 36,160 2,034
APR 79,296 73,976 7% 33,498 1,133
MAY 73,230 71,274 3% 31,859 1,529
JUN 90,118 92,119 2% 36,331 936
JUL 88,104 88,827 33,849 621
AUG |

SEPT

oCT

NOV

DEC

TOTAL 569,643 561,591 1% 238,836 9,656




Graphics Board Report
July 2016

SERVICES/PROGRAMS/PROJECTS/CLASSES

Attended Farmers' Market to engage the community and to invite residents to become patrons
from outside of the library.

Compiled all of the library departments' operating procedure manuals into one digital resource
where similar procedures can be compared for clarity and accuracy.

Created a yearly calendar of departmental due dates for management team in compliance with
the Strategic Plan.

Completed graphics requests for OPPLCon getting the library ready for the August 13.

Reached out to local newspapers like The Daily Southtown, The Orland Park Prairie, The
Regional, The Orland Park Messenger, The Orland Park Patch, Coffee News, and The Village
View in order to better publicize the library's summer programming.

Listed new job posting(s) on various library and higher education job boards as well as in the
library.

Built the library Pinterest page to include several new boards in order to engage community
members and spread the library’s message and mission.

Monitored and posted to the library’s Facebook page to engage the community and invite
potential patrons to visit the library for a library card or for one of the many events the library
hosts.

Updated the brochure for the SMART Lab for library representatives to better explain what the
SMART Lab is to patrons out in the community.

Revised Preschool Teacher Loan Card brochure for Youth Services.

Updated the NASA Brochure for Outreach to take out into the community. Created a second
NASA brochure for children that looks more like a restaurant placemat, so children can learn
about the library’s collection while doodling and doing games.

Created TV slides outlining library events and announcements to send to the Village to be
included in Public Television.

Created 2 email marketing campaigns highlighting Farmers’ Market, the Summer Reading
Challenge, the Friends of the Orland Park Public Library, the Summer Concert Series, upcoming
book discussions, art on display in the library, upcoming storytimes and more.

The Adobe Photoshop class was restructured to be taught by the library's graphic artists rather
than Information Technology staff. Class feedback surveys were positive.

CONTINUING EDUCATION/MEETINGS ATTENDED
Jackie Boyd attended:

Search Engine Optimization (SEQ) for Librarians, a five part webinar on Thursdays at 1:30 p.m.
at Orland Park Public Library (Webinar).



STATISTICS

Meeting Room Reservation Total Graphics Requests
Requests Approved Closed
2013 306 989
2014 309 991
2015 316 1223
2016 YTD 204 684
July June
Facebook Followers 1582 1555
Twitter Followers 1310 1276
Pinterest 259 184
eBlast Subscriptions 17,894 17843

GRANTS/SPECIAL PROJECTS

Researching and coordinating with the Web Developer to optimize the library's searchablilty on
Google, Yahoo, Bing, and other search engines.

Attempting to attract Pokemon GO users to the library with creative social media postings.

Working with Head of Technical Services and vendor to resolve issue of some AV available for
check out not having cover art in the catalog.

Contacted various shops that do engraving, and successfully had a new name plate engraved to
dedicate a stack to Pat McArthur.

CUSTOMER SERVICE LOG

July 19 at 2:15 p.m.

Patron called to move the Meeting Room date of a condo association's booking in August. All
days were already filled for the particular room and time requested, however the patron thanked
the Public Information Coordinator for checking.

July 18 at around 3 p.m.

A local chiropractor called the Public Information Coordinator asking to give a presentation to
staff and to give free adjustments. The Public Information Coordinator denied the chiropractor’s
request as staff time cannot be spent in this fashion, staff educational opportunities have already
been booked for the year, it might be a problem with insurance, and past attempts to set this up
by a different chiroprator had been denied. The Public Information Coordinator did give the
chiropractor the number for Qutreach and suggested that the chiropractor consider sponsoring an

upcoming event in a different way.

July 18 at about 11 a.m.

A local business had contacted the Public Information Coordinator to see if they could post their
sales ads in the library. The Public Information Coordinator sent them the Display Policy and



offered to discuss it further with them, but denied the request, as it is against policy for
businesses to display advertisements in the library.

July 17 at 1 p.m. and July 18 afternoon

A Carl Sandburg graduate contacted the library in hopes of writing poems for patrons who
purchased her chocolates in front of the library. The Patron Behavior Policy was sent, and the
person was denied. Fundraising and solicitations on library grounds are against policy.

July 12 at 7:27 p.m.

A business had attempted to book a meeting room for free by representing itself as a community
organization. The meeting room policies and procedures were sent to them, and they were
invited to call the Public Information Coordinator for further explanation and suggestions
regarding other potential conference locations in the area where selling services would not be
against policy.

Week of July 11

A local salon dropped off pricing sheets of different haircuts. The Pubic Information Coordinator
denied the request to post them on the Community Kiosk based on the Display Policy, but called
the salon owner to discuss whether they had a library card and were interested in using the

library.

July 11

“I love it! Very nice!” wrote Kelly in Outreach to Kristen H.
July 8 at 9 am.

A patron booking a meeting room who had questions about using the projector and screen had
said that the library staff had been very accommodating.

July 8

“Very cool!” wrote Kelly in reaction to a poster Kristen H. had created for the comic book
propaganda event coming up on August 9.

July 7

Diane is Youth Services said, “Thank you™ to graphic designers for creating new businesses
cards.

July 6 at 5:23 p.m.

Representative of retired teachers' book club: "Thank you, the teachers really appreciate the
availability of the Library," in response to having successfully booked a meeting room.

July 5 at 1:10 p.m.

A local Alzheimer's Support Group asked if they could post the dates and times of their meetings
in the library. They were approved and said “thank you for your help”.

June 30 at 5:17 p.m.

Public Information Coordinator reached out to a patron who had changed the date of a meeting
room booking. Patron said, "Thank you for following up." They had had a good experience, and
all their needs were met.



Information Technology Board Report
July 2016

PERSONNEL

No changes at this time.

STATISTICS

Statistics from web forms

Category Jul-16 Jul-15
Study Room Usage 333 361
Patrons Assisted 357 553
Total PC Usage 636

Total Web pages 30,526 33,318
Number of Classes 10 21
Total Class

Attendance 20 i
Overdrive Checkouts 3,243 3259
Overdrive Registration 66 89
Zinio Checkouts 547 595
Help Desk Tickets Opened/Closed 35 32

Total wireless usage in July 2016 was 3,083
Please note that statistics on PC usage are not complete because Envisionware updated the

software and part of the month was not included.
The library has asked Envisionware to retrieve this information.

GRANTS/SPECIAL PROJECTS

The Sophos Antivirus project was finished and all servers on the network have full protection.

CUSTOMER SERVICE LOG

July 13 Helped a patron get Kindle books over the phone. Patron said you have been so helpful.
Thank you so much!

July 13 Helping a patron reply to a job opening via email and attaching a resume. Patron said
you have been such a big help. Thank you very much.

July 30 Helping a patron with Kindle setup. Patron was very excited about me being able to
help her and her sister set up a Kindle.

July 30 Pertains to a phone call about Kindle fire for checking out eBooks. Patron Joan thanked
me for taking the time to help her.

July 31 Assisted a patron with Kindle White. Patron was excited about me helping her with
connection problem and checking out eBooks.



Outreach Services Board Report
July 2016

SERVICES/PROGRAMS/PROJECTS/CLASSES

Services provided for the month include:

Homebound materials delivery and offsite programs to patrons in single family homes, Smith
Crossing, Brookdale, Alden Prairie, Autumn Leaves, Lexington, Thomas Place and Evergreen
assisted living facilities.

Senior materials delivery to the Orland Township.

Special collection management of NASA artifacts, display cases, and databases.
Art and collection coordination and management of six display areas.

One book display located at the table by the center display case.

In-house and offsite adult programming.

Book delivery to train stations.

Flyer distribution to surrounding establishments and at programs.

Collection management, including ordering of all Outreach Services materials for the Outreach
Services collection.

CONTINUING EDUCATION/MEETINGS ATTENDED
Kitty Creed attended Museum Training (Field Museum) on Jul 27, 2016
Cathy DiGiorgio attended Museum Training (Field Museum) on Jul 27, 2016
Shane Peterson attended Museum Training (Field Museum) on Jul 27, 2016
Erin Sindewald attended Museum Training (Field Museum) on Jul 27, 2016

STATISTICS
Onsite Adult Programs:

6 programs were given with a total of 260 patrons. 2015: 8 programs were given with a total of
214 patrons. Attendance was not in line with last year due to the Civil War - Life and Limb
exhibit and programming in 2013.

Breakout:

7/1/16 Meet the Artist - Janusz Migasiuk 6
7/9/16 Board Game Saturday - Game On! 3
7/17/16 Summer Concert Series - Martini Lunch 112
7721716 Ruyles of the Road 1

7/22/16 Friday Film Series - Coming Home 30
7/31/16 Summer Concert Series - Jaura Joy 108



Offsite Adult Programs:

15 programs were given with a total of 337 patrons attending. 2015 12 programs were given
with a total of 785 patrons attending. One day of the Taste of O.P. was added in to last year's
stats throwing this number off.

Breakout:

7/1/16 Famer's Market Tabling 98
7/6/16 Orland Township Drop-In Visit 11
7/8/16 Orland Township Drop-In Visit 10
7/11/16 Senior Living Visits 43
7/12/16 Senior Living Visits 15
7/13/16 Senior Living Visits 8
7/13/16 Remember When with Autumn Leaves 25
7/14/16 Smart Art iPad - Brookdale 5

7/18/16 Remember When with Brookdale 15
7/19/16 Book Discussion at Smith Crossing 19

7/20/16 Orland Township Drop-In Visit 12
7/22/16 Orland Township Drop-In Visit 10
7/25/16 Senior Living Visits 46
7/26/16 Senior Living Visits 16
7/27/16 Senior Living Visits -

Train Station Books:

Three train stations — 35, 2015 - 64
Program Flyer Distribution Stats:
Village of OP - 320, 20/5 -0

Orland Township - 6, 2015 - 12

Local Businesses - 10, 2013 - 40

Assisted Living - 4, 2015 - 10

Train Station - 485, 2015 - 64

In-house during programs - 78, 2015 - 80

Other OQutreach and Homebound Stats:

Outreach Circ Stats: 928 items circulated with 1115 checkouts and 85 renewals. 2015: 832 items
circulated with 1146 checkouts and 124 renewals.

Visits to single-family homebound patrons totaled 15. 2013: Visits totaled 17.



9 new homebound patron cards were issued and 0 discontinued. 0 cards were
renewed. 2015: 6 new homebound library cards were issued. 0 card discontinued. 7 cards
were renewed.

OS staff logged 459 reference transactions. 2075: 599 reference transactions.

51 books were displayed on the table with 49 having been checked out. 2015 33 books on
display with 31 checked out.

GRANTS/SPECIAL PROJECTS

Outreach Services staff Kitty Creed, Cathy DiGiorgio, Shane Peterson and Erin Sindewald
worked on Strategic Plan Action Step, Goal 4-Objective 5, with continuing education at the Field
Museum.

Qutreach Services Head was awarded three more NASA artifacts. They will arrive in August.

CUSTOMER SERVICE LOG
7/1/16 5pm Large Display load-in exhibit

"What a unique display! I never knew they were so interesting!"

"Pretty impressive collection."

7/1/16  7pm  Meet the Artist - Janusz Migasiuk program & collection
"I've never seen this style. Beautiful."

7/7116  2pm Homebound Visit

"The nicest thing in Orland Park is you (Outreach) bringing us books."
7/12/16 Homebound Visit

"You don't know how many prayers I say for all of you because of all you do for me."
7/14/16  10am Smart Art

"Thank you so much for coming to play with us!"

"It's really fun."

"Do come back, won't you?"

7/17/16  2pm  Summer Concert Series - Martini Lunch program

"This was so nice. Thanks for the Summer Concert Series."

"Band was really great."

7/20/16 10am  Orland Township Visit

"I loved the book, in fact, | am reading it again."

"Very happy I got my library card after living in Orland Park for 17 years."
7/21/16  3pm  Rules of the Road program

Terry from the Secretary of States Office showed up 30 minutes late.



7/25/16 10:30am Smith Crossing Visit

"I am so impressed by your services."

7/27/16 9am Field Museum

Staff at the museum were very impressed with our NASA Collection.
7/31/16 2pm Summer Concert Series - Laura Joy

"Thank you for bringing us such wonderful music."

To Laura - "You played absolutely wonderfully.”

"She has her own perfect sound."
(Many, many others, as witnessed by Shane, but couldn't write them all down)



Technical Services Board Report
July 2016

SERVICESIPROGRAMSIPROJECTSICLASSES

* OCLC ongoing holding upgrade for J uly 2016 is complete.
* All withdrawn titles and items are removed from the system.

STATISTICS
Monthly Statistics between 07/01/2016 and 07/3 1/2016:

July-16 Tech Services Monthly Statistics Orders 1,351}eBook# l 60 PrintMonpnnt tem # Z.OZUIMRC#: 2822
PO :g::d Al Al cover
MARC Ling'order HonPrint medifyw Sheloe  |repair.
Print Records Hems ithdrave |Print  |Cover magazine|shelve
Totah J II Tota!:
: Jul-1 292 1,351 2,080 20780 Jul 1,431 2 &N
Annual Processing ftems to Polaris:
Ian-16 Feb-16) Mar-16| Acr-16 May-16| lun-1§ 16| Aug-28| Sso-i6 Oct-16 Nov-16| Dec-16|Total
Adult 1604 73] 150 l67¢| 1593 20m8] 133 11,968
Young Adult & R 3 1,32)
Youth 6| 53¢ s e ese| ers| se 4616]
Outreach 26 sl el o ] e § 1,03)
Online Resource 78 40 5.8 &3 pit: 83 [ 1,683
Jul-16 2828 2987 ) 2603 3om8 3384 208 20,797
Jul-15 7510 320 3490 2949 2802 3951 349 21,758
'Yearly change’: 250  426% ose 3] eam] il 203 442
Tota! OPPL collection
Jui16 IT.254] 321,148 315,957 314,581] 317,786[ 319,008 320,682
Jul15 307,053)  300.816] 300,253| 302,425] 307,596] 308,043] 309,664
Yearly change®: 302  676% 523 40| 33 3seul 3564 3564
Other update:
Jul-18 35,390 31,725 81,957 26,095 20,785 11300 27,642
Juk15 14806) 229900 37,083 26,453 29,378] 40,097 262,217
Yearly change% T1.48%| 1255.92%| 121.13%| 8.29%( -29.25%| 47.30% -89.46% 18.31
Total ltem Title by date: 320,682 255,689




GRANTS/SPECIAL PROJECTS

Wendy put all received Roku movies for adult into Polaris. Now these movies are searchable as
same as DVDs and Blu-Rays formats.

« Wendy updated system and enabled Syndetic AV images to link to Polaris collections.
o Wendy updated system setting for those foreign materials so that it is easier to retrieve

these special collections.
o Wendy discovered that there are many newly processed titles unsearchable through
OCLC Discovery. Wendy contacted OCLC and is working on this problem.

Youth Services Board Report
July 2016

PERSONNEL

Former School Liaison, Becky McCormack, began her duties as Assistant Head of Youth
Services.

Youth Services Page, Lauren Booth, resigned her position.

Search for the School Liaison and Preschool Services Coordinator has closed. Interviews are
underway.

SERVICES/PROGRAMS/PROJECTS/CLASSES

Preschool Visits Attendance 7-6-16 25
7-13-16 206
Summer Reading Challenge
"What Can It Be" guess 155
"Be An Olympian" guess 850
Spin to Win 443

CONTINUING EDUCATION/MEETINGS ATTENDED

No meetings were attended this month.

STATISTICS

Statistics from web forms
Category 07/2016 07/2015

Reference 1762 2469
Ref Remote 79 102
Non-Reference 318 361



N-R Remote 54 83
Teen Prog 393 315
Youth Prog 1475 1860
Circulation Statisties

YS Department Total

WG ccovviivens 35,777

196 . .. patrons registered for the Summer Reading Challenge during the month of July
487 ... patrons completed the Summer Reading Challenge and
6435 . . . books were read during July.

GRANTS/SPECIAL PROJECTS

Storytime at the Farmer's Market continued and was well attended with an average of 50 patrons
per storytime.

CUSTOMER SERVICE LOG
Preschool Desk

no entries

Junior Desk

7/2/16  3:52  Viaemail from teacher who is a regular patron "The Staff (YS) has been more
than helpful to me over the course of the school year." DNK

7/7/16  10:42  Mom leaving library after story time "That was really a great story time."
BWM

7/8/16  11:10  Family leaving library after spending a couple of hours  Youngest son said, " |
love this library." BWM

7/19/16  2:27  Helping 4th grader and Mom find a new book series to read. "Thank you very
much. You've been so helpful." ST

7/22/16  3:45 Patron in YS section  "Did they change the catalog? I can't find things when
I search any more." ST

7/27/16  2:23  Family leaving YS  Young girl yelled, " I love the library." ST

7/30/16  12:30 Young boy at Jr. desk with Mom and siblings "I just love the
launchpads!" AN

Teen Desk

7/28 6:28 TeeninTeenarea "The books you have picked for the book discussions are the
best books I have ever read." SD



CORRESPONDENCE RECEIVED FROM JULY 19, 2016 THROUGH
AUGUST 15, 2016 FOR BOARD OF LIBRARY TRUSTEES
(AVAILABLE IN THE ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICES FOR REVIEW)

CORRESPONDENCE 1
Email sent by Nanc Junker regarding hiring of family members, trustee term limits

and monetary donations received on July 20, 2016.

CORRESPONDENCE 2
Email sent by Nanc Junker regarding the purchase of Megan Fox and Kevin

DuJan’s book received on July 26, 2016.

CORRESPONDENCE 3
Email sent by Paulette Minarcik regarding the purchase of Megan Fox and Kevin

DulJan’s book received on July 27, 2016.

CORRESPONDENCE 4
Email sent by Lamar Busby regarding the censoring and banning a book and

offering to donate a copy of SHUTUP! in honor of a former trustee received on
August 3, 2016.

CORREPSONDENCE 5
Email sent by Kathleen Andrews regarding the purchase of Megan Fox and Kevin

DuJan’s book received on August 4, 2016.

CORRESPONDENCE 6
Email sent by Kevin DuJan regarding the spending of taxpayer funds on Subway

sandwiches received on August 8, 2016.



	SBusiness M16081510220
	SBusiness M16081510230
	SBusiness M16081510231

